January 16, 2008

20-025-3¢373

Potential Recompletions/New drills in Langlie Mattix
By Chevron U.S.A. Inc.

Unit Letter M, N, O, & P Section 4, T-23S, R-37E RECEIVED
Lea County, NM

MAR 16 70y
Chevron U.S.A. Inc. e
Attn: Tami Parham HOBBSULL

15 Smith Road
Midland, TX 79705

Dear Ms. Parham:

Cimarex Energy Co., Inc. waives any objection to Chevron drilling and completing new
wells or recompleting any of Chevron’s existing wells in the LANGLIE MATTIX; 7
RVRS-Q-GRAYBURG Pool and located in Unit M, N, O, or P, Section 4, T-23S, R-37E,
Lea County, New Mexico. Cimarex’s lease rights extend only to the base of the Queen
formation at 3663’ at this location, and it is our understanding that the Chevron

recompletion in the subject wells will be into the Grayburg formation at a depth below
3663,

Sincerely,

L ik

Cimarex Energy Co., Inc.
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